
MEMORANDUM 

To:  All Contractors 

From: Rachel Mills, Director of Construction Procurement 

Date: January 23, 2026 

Subject: Update to Appendix A – 2026 KYTC Standard Specifications for Road and 
Bridge Construction 

Please be advised that a minor omission was discovered in Appendix A of the 2026 KYTC 
Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction. The table of tolerances 
pertaining to Section 601.03.03 has been modified and is now posted on the Division of 
Construction website: 

https://transportation.ky.gov/Construction/Pages/Kentucky-Standard-Specifications.aspx 

These revised tolerances will be applicable to all projects awarded in the January 29, 2026, 
letting. 

601.03.03 – Concrete for Structures; Accuracy of Individual Ingredient Materials for Each 
Batch 

• ± 2% for aggregates
• ± 1% for water
• ± 1% for cement in batches of 4 cubic yards or greater
• ± 1% for total cementitious materials in batches of 4 cubic yards or greater
• 0% to +4% for cement in batches less than 4 cubic yards
• 0% to +4% for total cementitious materials in batches less than 4 cubic yards
• ± 3% if total admixture dosage required ≥ 34 oz.
• ± 1 oz. if total admixture < 34 oz.

Contractors are responsible for reviewing and complying with these updated tolerances in all 
applicable projects. 
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